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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2839)
FROM: SAC, PHIIDELPHIA (92-441)(P)
SUBJECT: RUSSELL A, BUFALINO, aka.

f’f— . ‘ ’ A-R 4
4 00 - Philadelphia

On 5/31/62, PH 521-C advised subject BUFALINO
has been out of town almost a week attending the funeral
- of a relative in Buffalo, N.Y. Relative 1is thought te
- be a brother-in-law. '

Subject BUFALINO observed on 5/31/62 in his 1961
Cadillac, parked in front of a hardware store, 500 Maln
Street, Duryea, Pa. Two other unknoewn men observed in
car; one, the driver, fits the descriptien of "CAPPY"
'GUIMENTO, The hardware store is next door to '"Carmen's
Radio and TV Sales and Service," 422 Main Street. This ' ‘
store is operated by CARMEN DI BIASI, who allegedly had |
money invested in the Orchid Club in Scranton, which is j%?“
now defunct and later worked part-time as a bartender in /
BUFALINO's Club 82 in Pittston, Pa.

At 11:45 a.m., BUFALINO's car left this leocation
with unknown driver and BUFALINO as passenger and proteeded
to Tglor, Pa. At 12:05 p.m., BUFALINO and unknown companion ! .
were observed entering Aldino's Restaurant in Taylor after
parking the car across the street.
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